

## ***Land Access and Opportunity Board Sub-committee: Advisory Powers & Advocacy***

**January 16th 2023, 11:00 – 12:00 pm / Meeting Facilitator: Jessica Laporte, CROs**

Attendee	Present	Not Present - includes Board Alternates
<b>Board</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jennifer Morton-Dow, VT Releaf Collective</li> <li>• Dan Coutu, VT Commission on Native American Affairs (VCNAA)</li> <li>• Xusana Davis, Office of Racial Equity</li> <li>• Brian Cina, NASW</li> <li>• Susan Aranoff, Vermont Developmental Disabilities Council</li> <li>• Rev. Mark Hughes, VRJA</li> </ul>
<b>Public &amp; Guests</b>		

### **Agenda & Notes**

<b>1. Meeting Convened</b> by Facilitator, Jess Laporte @ 11:00am	
<b>2. Welcome &amp; Overview of Agenda</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <u>Agenda</u>:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>3. Outreach</b>	<p><b>Updates on Outreach:</b> Outreach Plan - <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/18v2XoiNNsxCHeTxwhybJ6KzWc4-1QTF0dhRzSSH393U/edit">https://docs.google.com/document/d/18v2XoiNNsxCHeTxwhybJ6KzWc4-1QTF0dhRzSSH393U/edit</a></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Update tracker</li> <li>2. Scheduling Presentations into Jan &amp; Feb</li> </ol>
<b>4. Survey Review</b>	<p><b>All Surveys Received are shared for review in this folder -</b> <a href="https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1tsRvNnh6W8q99m5l2Ai7RZRuNnyoA8Ab?usp=drive_link">https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1tsRvNnh6W8q99m5l2Ai7RZRuNnyoA8Ab?usp=drive_link</a></p> <p><i>Additional surveys if received</i></p>
<b>5. Legislative Engagement</b>	Testimony Prep and Outreach
<b>6. Updates and Next Steps</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next Meetings?</li> <li>• Updates for the Board 1/22/24 meeting</li> </ul>
<b>7. Meeting Adjourned at 12:00pm</b>	

*Recurring Zoom meeting Link - <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84487600423>*